COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
% Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 25, 2016

Phil Bourassa

Beavers Construction Co./High Mesa Gravel L.L.C
805 North Crest Drive #101

Grand Junction, CO 81506

RE: High Mesa Gravel Pit; DRMS File No. M-2000-067; Receipt of Corrective Action
Documentation

Dear Mr. Bourassa,
The Division received your above referenced response in regard to the Compliance Problem
cited in the report of the inspection conducted on January 12, 2016. The status of the corrective

actions regarding these problems are as follows:

Compliance Problem 1: Improper storage and containment of fuels and/or other hazardous
materials was present on site.

This problem is considered abated as a result of the Operator’s submittal of a photo of the fuel
tank being hauled from the site by the corrective action date.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (970)252-5025.
Sincerely,
\ Ll
Stephanie Mitchell
Environmental Protection Specialist
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